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Memo
To:  Angelique Rice, Associate Chief Financial Officer, OFRM

From: Schannette Grant, Interim Director
Date: September 29, 2022
Re:  8A Forfeiture of Allotments

Pursuant to Section 1-309.13(j}2) of the DC Official Code, the Office of Advisory Neighborhood
Commissions recommends the following:

FY22 QI allotment — Withhold the quarterly allotment of $4,859.80. The ANC has not provided a
signed FY21 Q3 QFR to complete the review.

FY22 Q2 allotment — Withhold the quarterly allotment of $4,859.80. The ANC has not provided a
signed FY21 Q4 QFR to complete the review.

FY22 Q3 allotment — Withhold the quarterly allotment of $4,859.80. The ANC has not provided a
signed FY22 Q1 QFR to complete the review.

FY22 Q4 allotment — Withhoid the quarterly allotment of $4,859.80. The ANC has not provided a signed
FY22 Q2 QFR to complete the review.

The OANC may restore the allotments when the ANC provides the required documents.

With the forfeiture of these allotments the ANC will not receive the FY22 annual allotment of
$19.439.20.

cc: Cominissioner Brian Thompson, Treasurer
Commissioner Jamila White, Chairperson



